



COMMITTEE MEETING OF SOUTH CHESHIRE HARRIERS

11th January 2016 AT THE VAGRANTS

ATTENDEES:, Alasdair Dyde, Steve Whincup, Sue Poole, Diane Smith, Andy Painter, Phil Cliff, Neil Jones, Gill Gibbons, Simon Walker, Nick Dunning, James Simpson

APOLOGIES: Amy Durrant, Charles Rowlands, Anne Ward,

MATTERS ARISING

Last meetings minutes accepted.

Rebecca Davies from Claire House came and made a presentation to us about what they do and races that they have places for.



Adobe Acrobat
Document

It was agreed that the club member award would be rebranded next year as The Steven Hargreaves memorial shield, voted for by members with criteria agreed by the committee.

The Committee agreed that CSI Basics would be the club's chosen charity for 2016.

Need final numbers for awards night by Thursday 14th. Charlie will be compare and draft schedule drawn up. Committee members to donate bottle for raffle

Secretary Report

Over 100 members have already renewed, allowing people to pay by bank transfer has made it a lot easier.

Treasure Report

The Club is in a healthy position.

Race Manager

Sue is to organise another ladies race information evening on 11th Feb.

Ladies came 7th in the Cheshire XC champs and had the most ladies teams.

Katie, and both Matt's was given a letter as possible representation for Cheshire in the Inter Counties XC Champs.

The men were 4th in the Cheshire XC Champs and won bronze medal in the vets category.

Big thank you to everyone who helped out set up and on the day.

Mens leagues sorted for 2016.

Final race list to be published.

Any Other Business.

Steve to organise a charity curry night early March.

Nick organising a run/walk of HH course to look at new marking out of route (23rd Jan)

Alasdair to look at revamping the member's handbook.

20 miler entries will open this weekend.

Over 80 entries for 10k already.

Steve to invite St Lukes to next meeting for presentation of cheque.

Steve to write letters of thanks to Reaseheath for allowing us to host Cheshire XC champs there.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 8th Feb 2016 Vagrants